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Ms. Mary Spores R
Agsistant to Director .~ .
Research Services Administration
Northwestern University
- Rebecca Crown Center

. Evansgton, 1. 60201

Dear Mary:

T have been receiving invitations from the Interassociation
Management Related Group (IMRG) but to date have not attended
any of the meetings of that group. I did ask for and received
more information on IMRG and am enclosing material sent to
-me for your review. If you feel that this material should be
pagsed along to the Officers and Trustees for review and a
decision as to whether SUPA should participate with the group

- activities please do so, In my own opinion, the interests of

the group anpear to be so diverse that 1 do not feel very
strongly that we should be a participant.

Best regards,

Very truly yours,

Haward W, Bremer :
President
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